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April 27, 2016 
 
VIA EMAL 
 

Brett Busha, Facility Manager 
Metal Recycling Services 
5401 S. York Highway 
Gastonia, NC 28052 

 
 
Subject:  Ticket Notice of Violation 

    Metal Recycling Services 
MSRP Focused Compliance Inspection 

Docket #:  2016-026 
Date of Inspection: April 7, 2016 
Facility Type:  Scrap Metal Recycler 
 

 
On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized 
to operate the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), 
NCGS 130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal 
RCRA program. 
 
On April 7, 2016, Mr. Andrew Martin representing the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Section 
inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Waste Management Rules. During the 
investigation, the following violation was noted: 
 
40 CFR 279.22 (d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0118, states that upon detection of a 
release of used oil to the environment that is not subject to the requirements of Part 280, subpart F 
of this chapter and which has occurred after the effective date of the recycled used oil management 
program in effect in the State in which the release is located, a generator must perform the following 
cleanup steps: 
 
(1) Stop the release; 

 (2)  Contain the release of used oil; 
(3)   Clean up and manage properly the released used oil and other materials; 
(4) If necessary, repair or replace any leaking used oil storage containers or tanks prior to 

returning them to service. 
 

 Metal Recycling Services is in violation of 40 CFR 279.22 (d), in that releases of used 
oil were observed on the ground in multiple areas around the above ground storage 
tank used to collect discharges from the oil/water separator, and no effort had been 
taken to contain and clean up the releases observed on the land surface.   All releases 
of used oil to the land surface must be removed, containerized, and disposed of in 



accordance with all local, state, and federal regulations.   Pending shipment and 
disposal of the oil-contaminated soil, containers holding the collected material must 
be labeled with the words “Used Oil”. Receipts or manifests will also need to be 
submitted to this office documenting proper disposal of oil contaminated debris. 

 
You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation by May 13, 2016 at which time a follow 
up visit may be performed. If compliance with the violations noted above are not met, pursuant to 
N.C.G.S. 130A-22 (a) and 15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $32,500.00 
per day may be assessed for violations of the hazardous waste laws or regulations. 
 
In further satisfaction of Docket #2016-026, Metal Recycling Services shall provide a written 
certification with supporting documentation (pictures and disposal manifests) on company letterhead 
or email confirming the noted compliance schedule has been completed. Mail this certification to Mr. 
Andrew Martin – Environmental Senior Specialist at NCDEQ- Hazardous Waste Section, 1646 Mail 
Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699 or at Andrew.Martin@NCDENR.gov. If you have 
questions, contact Andrew Martin at 919-270-3507 
 
 
 
 
________________   ______________________________ 
  (Date)        N.C. Hazardous Waste Section 
 
 
 
 
cc: Brandon Freemon, David J. Joseph Company 

Mark Burnette, NC Hazardous Waste Section 
Brent Burch, NC Hazardous Waste Section 
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